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4 August 4, 1980
Dockat No. 50-10

MEMORANDUM FOR: Dennis M. Crutchfield, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #5, DL

FROM: Paul W. 0'Connor, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #5, DL

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH THE PUBLIC TO DISCUSS THE DRESDEN
DECONTAMINATION PROGRAM

Date and Time: Thursday
August 14, 1980
7:00 PM

Location: Holiday Inn
Routes 80 and 47
Morris, Illinois

Purpose: To discuss the Dresden Unit No. 1 primary cooling system
decontamination program and discuss comment: received from
federal agencies and the public relating to the decontamination,

Participants: NRC

. M. Crutchfield - Chief, ORB #5

W. O0'Connor - Dresden 1 Project Manager

Witt - Chemical Engineering Branch

Barrett - Operating Reactors Assessment Rranch
Johnson - Low Level Waste Licnesing Brancn

. Barker - Dresden Resident Insoector

Strasma - Region III Public Affairs Officer
Oimstead - Office of Executive Leqal Director
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Paul W. 0'Connor, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #5
Division of Licensing
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